



Bhushan Salve

Entrepreneur

CONTACT

+91 8087320756

Bhushansalve99@gmail.com

Pune

SKILLS

- Financial Management
- Business Administration
- Policy Development
- Revenue Growth
- Consulting
- Training
- Operations Oversight
- Highly Responsible and Reliable
- Team Leadership

WORK EXPERIENCE

Director - Enhance Energy | March 2019- Current

- Providing Energy Saving Solutions expertising in Solar Rooftop Installations, Operation And Maintenance Work.

Director - Nexson Infotech Pvt Ltd | April 2021 – Dec 2022

- Providing Software Solutions for Various Banking and Educational Sectors .

Director – Sunrisers Energy Solutions Pvt Ltd | 2016-2019

- All type of Solar Rooftop Solutions with Designing, Training, Instalaltions of Turnkey Projects.

SUMMARY

Trustworthy with 8 years of practical experience in Renewable Sector and dedicated work ethics . Self-motivated to consistently provide best result in saving Energy , Enhancing Use of Green Energy. Training and Motivating Young Entrepreneurs and Startups. Passionate about delivering outstanding quality and service.

EDUCATION

Post Graduate Diploma in Mnanagement | Finance MIT Institute of Management, Pune

Bachelor of Engineering | Electrical Engineering JSPM Institute of Engineering,Pune.

Diploma in Engineering | Electrical Engineering Govt Polytechnic Pune, Pune.

SSC | 10th K.N. Kela High School , Nashik.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Maharashtra Pride Award 2022

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Guest Lecturer and Visiting Faculty at Various Education Institute